Revised Q & A for Hospital Admissions Review and Certification
RFP No. 071l9200277. 
Addendum #4
Note to Bidders:

1. Please note the Revisions below.  Any questions may be submitted by 3 PM on 9/30/09.  Please check Article 3.013 of the RFP (Questions) for information on submission of questions. 

2. Revisions are bolded and are indicated as “Revised Answer”. 

3. RFP due date is extended to 10/13/09 by 3 pm. 

1. General: Attachments D, E, F, J, N, N1, N4, O, P, Q, R, S, and T are referenced in the RFP. Please provide these attachments. 
Answer:  Provided as a separate attachment (check web site).

Definitions by Michigan Department of Community Health, p. 12: The term Peer Review Organization, or PRO, has been used historically to designate the qualification required of the vendor on this contract. CMS has changed the terminology from PRO to QIO (Quality Improvement Organization). As a QIO-like entity, satisfying all the same requirements as a QIO and certified by CMS, the State will receive the same full Federal matching funds as a QIO (PRO). Please confirm that QIO-like (or PRO-like) status satisfies the requirements of the MDCH.
Answer:  The State Plan indicates a Peer Review Organization will do utilization review.
Revised Answer: 
QIO-like entities satisfies the requirements of the RFP and are qualified to bid on this proposal.

2. 1.021 In Scope, Hospital Audits/Statewide Utilization Review and Long Term Care Retrospective Eligibility Reviews, p. 16: Please provide further information regarding Legacy Provider Types, cross-walk, and Specialty Codes.
Answer:  There is a new Medicaid Management Information System, prior to this there were Provider Types. The new system does not have provider types and is now categorized by Specialty Codes.

3. 1.021 In Scope, Hospital Audits/Statewide Utilization Review and Long Term Care Retrospective Eligibility Reviews, p. 16: Please specify how many inpatient/outpatient hospitals will be included for Statewide Utilization Review.
Answer:  All Michigan Inpatient and Outpatient Hospitals are included in the Statewide Utilization Review. Last year there were 188 Michigan Inpatient/Outpatient Hospitals.
4. . 1.022 Work and Deliverables, 2., p. 17: Will the unique PACER authorization/tracking number be generated from the vendor's system and populate the MDCH computer prior authorization system, or through an interface with the MDCH/CHAMPS system will the unique PACER authorization/tracking number be supplied to the vendor?
Answer:  The PACER/Authorization Tracking number will be generated by the Michigan Department of Community Health/Community Health Automated Medicaid Processing System. 

5. 1.022 Work and Deliverables,  Hospital Audit/Utilization,  2. Audit Review Process, c. ii., p. 27: What version of grouper is currently being used? Are there modifiers/codes for retrospective exemptions to prior authorization?

Answer:  Grouper 26 is currently being used, however the Grouper that was in effect at the time the services were provided must be utilized for Inpatient audits and Statewide Utilization Review. There are no modifiers/codes for retrospective exemptions to prior authorization. c. ii. p. 27 pertains to Inpatient/Outpatient audit process.
6. 1.030 Roles and responsibilities, 1.031 Contractor Staff, Roles, and Responsibilities, 1. Staff Requirements, p. 37: Please clarify that this statement is correct: “The Registered Nurse Reviewer must report directly to an RN who must report directly to an RN.”

Answer:  This statement is correct.
7. 1.040 Project Plan, 1.041 Project Plan Management, 3. Hospital Audits/Statewide Utilization Review, p. 40: Please clarify if the five (5) percent of audit total submitted for validation and the maximum five (5) records per provider submitted to MDCH for validation is on a quarterly basis.

Answer:  There is a 5% validation on each audit. For Statewide Utilization Review there is a maximum of 5 records per provider on a monthly basis. 
8. Attachment A (Price Proposal): Within this attachment there is one row under the LTC program that includes a Total Annual Per Program (estimated ) amount, but does not include a task or Projected Volume/Month (estimated). The Total Annual Per program (estimated) states: 100/year. Please specify the task and projected volume/Month (estimated) in this row.

Answer:  The task for Long Term Care is Immediate and Exception Appeals. The total is 8.33 hrs per month for RN, Annual total of 100 hours. The total is 8.33 hrs per month for MD, Annual total of 100 hours. 

In addition there is one row under LTC Program that specifies 20.83/month Projected Volume/Month (estimated) and 250/year Total Annual Per Program (estimated) but not a task. Please specify the task.

The task for Long Term Care is Retrospective Appeals. The total is 41.66 hrs per month for RN, Annual total of 500 hours. The total is 20.83 hrs per month for MD, Annual total of 250 hours.

9. Please identify if a national standard criteria is currently being used for inpatient and outpatient review, such as Milliman Care Guidelines. 
Answer:  InterQual® Criteria is currently utilized. 

10.  Page 13 indicates that a statistically valid sample is to be selected. Please define statistically valid, e.g., a 90% confidence level and 10% margin of error. 
Answer:  Michigan Department of Community Health has a statistician that determines the statistically valid random sample for audits.

11. 
On page 14 the RFP cites 42 CFR 475 which describes Medicare Quality Improvement Organizations (QIOs). As stated on the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services website:

Section 1902 (a)(30)(A) of the Social Security Act (the Act) requires that State Medicaid Agencies provide methods and procedures to safeguard against unnecessary utilization of care and services and to assure "efficiency, economy and quality of care." Under section 1902 (d), a State can contract with a QIO or QIO-like entity to perform medical and utilization review functions required by law.  The contracts must be consistent with the QIO legislation.  Section 1903 (a)(3)(C) of the Act specifies that 75% Federal Financial Participation is available for State expenditures for the performance of medical and utilization reviews or external quality reviews by a QIO, or by entity, which meets the requirements of section 1152 of the Act (i.e., "QIO-like entity").

On page 38, item 2(e) states that the contractor must be a peer review organization (currently Quality Improvement Organization). Does the Michigan Department of Community Health consider QIO-like entities as designated by CMS eligible to submit proposals and potentially be awarded the contract?

Answer:  The State Plan indicates a Peer Review Organization will do the utilization review.
Revised Answer: 
QIO-like entities satisfies the requirements of the RFP and are qualified to bid on this proposal.

12. 
On page 15 of the RFP there is a heading, “Bidder Response to Tasks:” followed by a table cell. Are bidders to complete the proposal by filling in this table with the details of the response to the scope of work? That is, should the proposal consist of the RFP with responses included as indicated? 
Answer:  Yes, the proposal should consist of the RFP with responses included as indicated. 

13. 
Please clarify the hospital audits/reviews. We understand that the Contractor will select 20 medical records per facility on an annual basis; four facilities will be reviewed each week. 

Answer:  For Hospital Audits, the Contractor will conduct up to 15 Inpatient Hospital and up to 15 Outpatient Hospital Audits selected by the Michigan Department of Community Health.   For Statewide Utilization Review the Contractor selects approximately four (4) hospitals per week to be reviewed for a total of sixteen (16) hospitals per month for inpatient and outpatient hospital providers. 

a. 
How many hospital audits are to be conducted annually? 
Answer:  For hospital audits up    to 15 inpatient and 15 outpatient audits are conducted annually. 

b. 
Are the 250 beneficiaries selected from those having had prior authorizations or will the contractor select beneficiaries from paid claims? 
Answer:  The statistically valid random sample for audits is determined by the Michigan Department of Community Health statistician from the universe of paid claims for the provider to be audited for a designated time period. 

c. Will all facilities be audited on an annual basis? If not, what would be the basis for selecting facilities for audits? 
Answer:  Up to 15 Inpatient Hospital audits and 15 Outpatient Hospital audits will be audited on an annual basis.  Michigan Department of Community Health selects the hospitals to be audited.

14.  Please clarify if the bidder is to repeat its response to the scope of work requirements multiple times. The RFP requests that the bidder respond to Statewide Utilization Review requirements, for example, on page 17, on page 31, and page 37. Other scope of work elements also seem to be requested multiple times. 
Answer:  On page 17 the bidder response is an explanation of the services in the RFP. On page 31 is an explanation of the process and on page 37 are the tables for timeframes of when and the amount of work to be conducted. 

15.  Please clarify if the Contractor can supply the names of the key personnel prior to implementation? 
Answer:  These should be submitted with your bid response.  If the position is currently vacant, please indicate this and supply the date on which the position will be filled.

16. Section 1.060 or Article 3 does not appear to state the specifications for a separately sealed Price Proposal? Should the Bidder seal the Price Proposal separately?
Answer: No. Not required. 
17. Does the Bidder need to supply audited financials as part of the bid?
Answer: No. 
18.Question: Can the Department provide the names of the organizations that submitted Bidders questions?
Answer:  Not at this time. If a request is received after the bid due date, the information will be provided. 
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